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Dear A,

Thank you for the quotation.

However, due to current market conditions and budget constraints,

we kindly ask for a 5~8% discount on the quoted unit price.
If acceptable, we will proceed with the PO this week.

Best regards,

B Company
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Thank you for your feedback.

While we understand your cost concerns, please kindly note that our quote already
reflects the most competitive pricing based on current raw material and logistics
conditions.

That said, to build our long-term cooperation, we can consider a 1.5~2% adjustment
only for the first order, based on a minimum quantity of 10,000 units.

Let us know your thoughts.

Best regards,
A Team
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SHOF 915 H&E: We hope you understand that the offered price already reflects our
best rate.

248 === We can consider a discount for the first order above XX units.

Et HtOIO{ Abdll @1 &: Other partners with similar specs accepted this pricing due to
quality/service level.

&J| @2 M O We're open to a long-term contract, in which case price discussion is
possible.
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